
Questions & Answers 1 

IFB Title/Number: KRT2025-FUEL 

Issuing Organization: Kanawha Valley Regional Transportation Authority (KRT) 

Date: November 7, 2025 

 

The following questions were submitted in relation to the solicitation referenced above. 

Responses will be provided by KRT and issued to all prospective bidders. 

1. Q: Are all these storage tanks currently owned and maintained by KRT? 

A: Each of the tanks listed in the solicitation are not owned, insured, and physically 

maintained by KRT; however, they are owned, insured, and physically maintained by the 

agency listed. KRT will facilitate ordering, invoices, payments etc. for all the tanks/agencies 

listed in section 1.18 Delivery Locations #1. The City of Charleston will do the same for 

section 1.18 Delivery Locations #2. 

 

2. Q: Are any of these tanks underground tanks? 

A: Yes, the KRT’s tanks located at 1550 4th Avenue, Charleston WV 25387, are Underground 

Storage Tanks (USTs). Other tank information can be found in section 1.18 Delivery 

Locations for other sites and Amendment 1. 

 

3. Q: Will any storage tanks/container/vessels be required to be supplied or maintained 

by the successful bidder? 

A: No. 

 

4. Q: Does the estimated quantity of gasoline and diesel to be used include gallons 

delivered via tank wagon or is it just transport gallons? 

 

A: The quantity of gasoline and diesel includes both tank wagon and transport gallons 

combined. In section 1.18, annual usage is provided for each product at each location and 

what type of delivery will be required. 

 

 

5. Q: How and when will we be notified of the low bidder and receive bid tabulations? 

 

A: The award for the IFB will be on November 20th, at which time the successful and 

unsuccessful bidders will receive notice and tabulations by end of business that day. 

 


